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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

SOUTHERN DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, SA CR No. 05-293(B)-CJC

)
)
Plaintiff, ) VERDICT
)
v. )
)
CHI MAK, )
)
Defendant. )
)
1. Count One

As to Count One, the Jury finds defendant Chi Mak

of conspiracy to violate export control laws

(Guilty/Not Guilty)
in violation of Title 22, United States Code, Section 2778 (b) (2)
and (c), and Title 22, Code of Federal Register, Sections

127.1(a) (3) and 127.3.
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2. Count Two
As to Count Two, the Jury finds defendant Chi Mak

of attempting to violate export control laws

(Guilty/Not Guilty)

in violation of Title 22, United States Code, Section 2778 (b) (2)
and (c), and Title 22, Code of Federal Register, Sections
127.1(a) (1) and 127.3.

3. Count Three

As to Count Three, the Jury finds defendant Chi Mak

of attempting to violate export control laws

(Guilty/Not Guilty)
in violation of Title 22, United States Code, Section 2778 (b) (2)
and (c), and Title 22, Code of Federal Register, Sections
127.1(a) (1) and 127.3.

4. Count Six

As to Count Six, the Jury finds defendant Chi Mak

of acting as an agent of the Peoples Republic
(Guilty/Not Guilty)

of China without giving notification to the Attorney General of
the United States in violation of Title 18, United States Code,
Section 951.

5. Count Eleven

As to Count Eleven, the Jury finds defendant Chi Mak

of making a false statement as to a matter
(Guilty/Not Guilty)

occurring within the jurisdiction of Federal Bureau of
Investigation in violation of Title 18, United States Code,

Section 1001.

DATED:

FOREPERSON
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